

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

September 22, 1952

C
O
P
Y

Mr. I. J. Quinn
Mountain States General Agency
710 West Fourth Street
Pueblo, Colorado

Dear Mr. Quinn:

I am enclosing a complete list of unplugged wells in New Mexico which have been drilled by Clyde B. Neill under his \$10,000.00 blanket bond.

The list of wells includes all the wells which to our knowledge are either producing, or have never been plugged.

I hope that this list satisfies your requirements.

Sincerely,

William B. Macey
Chief Engineer

WBM:mr
Encl.

New #1 State

2-47-10-341

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

P. O. BOX 871
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

HARDING COUNTY

Clyde B. Neill, No. 1, Bruan: SE/4 Sec. 17, T. 14 N, R. 33 E; the only information we have on this well is the Notice of Intention to Drill which was filed in December 1950.

C R. G. Clay - Clyde Neill No. 1-9 State, NEMW Sec. 9, T. 19 N, R. 30 E. (This well put on for production for carbon dioxide in May 1938. There is a possibility that this well is not being produced and may be plugged. It will take a check of the well to determine its exact status. The R. G. Clay bond has been cancelled and if Neill is operating the well, then he is responsible for the plugging).

O Neill Oil & Gas Co., No. 1, Smith-Miera, SW SW Sec. 1, T. 20 N, R. 30 E; (this well was a dry hole but we have no record of any plugging).

O Neill Oil & Gas Co., No. 1, Harris Gonzales, NW NE Sec. 32, T. 21 N, R. 30 E; (this well apparently is a dry hole, but we have no record of any plugging).

P (Clyde B. Neill, No. 1, State, NW SW Sec. 27, T. 21 N, R. 30 E; (no record of plugging - it is apparently a producing well)).

P Clyde B. Neill, No. 1, Calliger, SE SW Sec. 9, T. 21 N, R. 30 E; (no information on plugging - it apparently is a producing well).

Y Neill Oil & Gas Co., No. 1 Harris, NW NE Sec. 32, T. 21 N, R. 30 E; (no plugging record - still a producing well).

Y Clyde B. Neill, No. 1 Gonzales, SW SW Sec. 23, T. 21 N, R. 30 E; (apparently a producing well - at last report was shut in awaiting the construction of an ice plant).

QUAY COUNTY

Clyde B. Neill, No. 1, Mimes, NW NW Sec. 13, T. 12 N, R. 32 E. This well is temporarily abandoned. The well bore is open and an old cable tool rig is on the premises.